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From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 15:17
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Response - LGOIMA 21176 -  - Information regarding the Glow Ride 

Event.

Kia Ora,  

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response. 

You Requested: 

How many attended: 

a) Participants on bikes.
b) Staff, and
c) Support (Food Trucks, Entertainment, etc.?)
d) What was the cost?

Our Response: 

a) Approximately 100 cyclists participated in the cycle portion of the event.

b) One HCC Staff member assisted at Rostrevor St in a voluntary capacity.

The event was community-led and delivered.  Two community members organised the event at Rostrevor St,
and another organised the bike ride. There was also a community police patrol car at the front of the bike
convoy.

c) There were 2 Food Trucks at the event.

Entertainment was:        DJ
 Escape Room and on-street games (ring toss and similar games) 
 Stilt walkers and face painters. 

d) Total cost of the event was $3,468.77, which was budgeted as part of the total cost of the Innovating Streets
Project. Costs included:

o Entertainment - $915.25
o Lights, staging, other event equipment - $2083.52
o Toilets - $180
o Promotion – posters, social media posts - $290

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to 
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 1:29 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210524-7WW7V-GPS 
 
HCC Website - Official Information Request 
 
Reference: HCC-QF-210524-7WW7V-GPS 
Attachment: not attached 
 
Name:  
 
Email address:  
 
Phone number:  
 
Detailed Description of Request 
Our Hamilton advertised: 
Glow Ride 
Deck out yourself and you bike! Think all things (safely lights, fluro paint, high vis, glow sticks, the whole shebang. Meet 
up at Steel Park to gawk at some mighty creations then embark on a colourful and light-filled ride throughout the Hamilton 
CBD before reaching Rostrevor Street for a street party. There will be music, food and good old party atmosphere where 
you can chill or boogie before boodling your way back home. 
Saturday 22 May, 5:30pm – 9pm 
Steele Park 
Free entry 
How many attended: 
• Participants on bikes. 
• Staff, and 
• Support (Food Trucks, Entertainment, etc.? 
What was the cost? 
 
Organisation: not supplied  




